
K- 13043-

CHAIRMAN

<r COMMISSIONER

',0.Sc.,
CHIEF ENGINEER

✓ M %
of (Shttmo

Imgmtmstg Srçmrhitfttt

tsfâtetfr»' t^wî^
CODE S H . B C 6 T? EDITH

AMC

Rte Hon# Arthur Heighen, 
Commissioner,
Rational Building, 
TORONTO.

December 1st, 1933
ADDRESS REPLY ATTENTION OF

g. y. De

f

Dear Hr* Heighen:
I am enclosing a letter prepared in 

answer to one received from Hr. Albert Cliffe of 
Lansdowne, 0nt«

I have endeavored to point out that the 
Gatineau Power Co* uses a "zone" rate scheme, applying 
that rate over a district including urban and rural 
sections, which is not comparable with the Commiseion»s 
scheme of supplying power at cost to rural communities 
as apart from urban communities.

The reply also points out that the Gatineau 
Power Co•*only makes extensions on its own choice, determined 
primarily on the basis of whether it is economically ad­
vantageous to do so, whereas the Commission extends its
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